



Allan Trebbien Henriksen

Principal Consultant
Data warehousing

ahe@effectuate.dk
+45 22 11 90 49

PROFILE

With more than 17 years as an IT-professional, hereof 12+ years in the SAP eco-system, with a primary focus on data warehousing, I have built up an extensive knowledge when it comes to reporting based on SAP data. Coming from the BusinessObjects side I have kept an agnostic approach when it comes to data warehousing and thereby knowing and understanding different modelling techniques.

By combining my strong technical skills with my keen interest in understanding the business, I'm used to work on the 'full stack' from installing and setting up servers, over obtaining and linking data up to building reports and dashboards with and for the line of business.

Through the years I have been fortunate to keep a sound split between hands on daily operations and defining the overall architecture.

.... And remember, when it comes to the end, there are 10 types: Those who understand binaries and those who don't.

TECHNOLOGY SUMMARY

SAP areas:	BO, ERP, HANA and BW
SAP reporting appl. areas:	FI, HR, APO
Front-ends/BO suite:	WebI, DataServices, BO Universes/IDT, BEx, Lumira, Design Studio, Dashboards, Information Steward, Analysis
Data-warehouses:	SAP BW, Agnostic (Kimball, Data Vault and Inmon)
Languages:	SQL/Script, JavaScript, VBA, Python, CoolGEN
Databases:	MSSQL, Oracle, MySQL, DB2

RECENT PROJECTS

SAP BO Developer (Satair, Copenhagen, Denmark)

04.2019 | 06.2019

Supporting the BI department on various BI/ETL development, plus planning for an upgrade of their SAP BI 4.1 environment

Technologies: SAP BI 4.1 | Microsoft SSIS | Universe Designer | IDT

IT Architect/SME (Transparency, EFPIA + local law) (LEO-Pharma, Copenhagen, Denmark)

09.2015 | Present

Implementation of a 3rd party tool for generation of mandatory disclosure reports. Development of reports supporting collection of data to be uploaded to the system. Development of batch jobs delivering master data to the system. Supporting the business lead in various design workshops. Handling and coordinating the support.

Technologies: DataServices | WebI | MSSQL | DataVault | Scripts | Veeva CRM

SAP BI Support (LEO-Pharma, Copenhagen, Denmark)

09.2015 | Present

AD-hoc Support regarding the SAP BI 4.x installation, including SAP DataServices & Information Steward

Technologies: SAP BI 4.x | BEx | Analysis | Xcelsius | IDT | DataServices | Information Steward | Oracle | MSSQL

EDUCATION

AP graduate in Computer Science

Roskilde, Institute of Business and Technology 2002

LANGUAGES

Danish (Native)

English (Professional)

German (Knowledge)

Norwegian (Knowledge)

Swedish (Knowledge)

Employment

2002 - 2006: KMD A/S

2006 - 2007: 7/N A/S

2007 - 2011: KMD A/S

2011 - 2012: Satair A/S

2012 - 2015: LEO Pharma A/S

2015 - present: Freelance

WHO USES MY WORK

LEO Pharma
Satair
KMD
PFA
Energinet
VP-Værdipapircentralen
HK
Nycredit